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AUSTRIA Bundesministerium für Land- und Forstwirtschaft, Umwelt und 

Wasserwirtschaft 

(EN: Federal Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry, Environment and Water 

Management) 

http://www.bmlfuw.gv.at/ 

Bundeskriminalamt - Meldestelle Drogenausgangsstoffe 

(EN: Federal Criminal Intelligence Service – National Contact Point for drug 

precursors) 

E-mail: Precursor@bmi.gv.at  

Tel. +43 1 24836 985372 

BELGIUM SPF Economie, P.M.E., Classes moyennes et Energie 

FOD Economie, K.M.O., Middenstand en Energie 

FÖD Wirtschaft, K.M.B., Mittelstand und Energie 

(EN: FPS Economy, SMEs, Self-Employed and Energy) 

http://economie.fgov.be/ 

Federale politie - Police fédérale - Föderale Polizei 

(EN: Federal Police) 

NL: djp.meldpunt.precursoren@police.belgium.eu 

FR: djp.hotline.precurseurs@police.belgium.eu 

Tél.: 026426320 24h/24h 

BULGARIA Министерство на здравеопазването  

(EN: Ministry of Health) 

http://www.mh.government.bg/ 

Министерство на вътрешните работи  

(EN: Ministry of Internal Affairs) 

тел. (+359) 2 9828 336 

тел. (+359) 2 9828 106 

gdbop@mvr.bg 

CROATIA Ministarstvo unutarnjih poslova  

(EN: Ministry of the Interior)  

http://www.mup.hr/ 

 

Ministarstvo zdravlja  

(EN: Ministry of Health)  

https://zdravlje.gov.hr/ 

 

Ministarstvo poljoprivrede  

(EN: Ministry of Agriculture)  
http://www.mps.hr/ 

Ministarstvo unutarnjih poslova, Ravnateljstvo policije  

(EN: Ministry of the Interior, Police Directorate) 

Email: prekursori@mup.hr  

Tel: +38513788776 
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CYPRUS Υπουργείο Ενέργειας, Εμπορίου, Βιομηχανίας και Τουρισμού 

(EN: Ministry for Energy, Commerce, Industry and Tourism) 

http://www.mcit.gov.cy 

Αρχηγείο Αστυνομίας 

(EN: Police Headquarters) 

Telephone1: + 357 22 808262 (during office hours) 

Telephone2: + 357 99 629353 (available 24/7) 

deptc.cto@police.gov.cy 

CZECH 

REPUBLIC 

Český báňský úřad  

(EN: State Mining Authority) 

http://www.cbusbs.cz/ 

Český báňský úřad  

(EN: State Mining Authority) 

email: Info@cbusbs.cz     

tel. 221 775 311; mobil: 721 329 137 

DENMARK Justitsministeriet  

(EN: Ministry of Justice) 

http://www.justitsministeriet.dk/ 

Local police districts: 

- North Jutland Police,  +45 96 30 14 48; njy@politi.dk  

- East Jutland Police, +45 87 31 14 48; ojyl@politi.dk 

- Central and West Jutland Police, +45 87 10 14 48; mvjyl@politi.dk 

- South-East Jutland Police, +45 76 28 14 48; sojyl@politi.dk 

- South Jutland Police, +45 76 11 14 48; sjyl@politi.dk 

- Funen Police, +45 66 14 14 48; fyb@politi.dk 

- South Zealand and Lolland-Falster Police, +45 55 31 14 48; ssj@politi.dk 

- Central and West Zealand Police, +45 46 35 14 48; mvsj@politi.dk 

- North Zealand Police, +45 49 27 48; nsj@politi.dk 

- Western Copenhagen Police, +45 43 86 14 48; kbhv@politi.dk 

- Copenhagen Police, +45 33 14 14 48; kbh@politi.dk 

- Bornholm Police, +45 56 90 14 48; bornh@politi.dk 

ESTONIA Tarbijakaitseamet  

(EN: Estonian Consumer Protection Board) 

http://tarbijakaitseamet.ee/ 

 

Majandus-ja Kommunikatsiooniministeerium 

(EN: Ministry of Economic Affairs and Communications) 

https://www.mkm.ee/ 

Politsei- ja Piirivalveamet 

(EN: Police and Border Guard Board) 

Phone: +372 612 3810 and 112 

E-mail: spoc@politsei.ee 
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FINLAND Poliisihallitus  

(EN: National Police Board) 

http://www.poliisi.fi/ 

 

Tulli 

(EN: Customs) 

http://www.tulli.fi/ 

Keskusrikospoliisi 

(EN: National Bureau of Investigation) 

Tel. +358 504 177 229  

E-mail lahtoaine.krp@poliisi.fi 

 

FRANCE (information not yet provided) Pôle judiciaire de la Gendarmerie nationale 

(EN: Judiciary pole of the gendarmerie nationale) 

Plateau d’investigation Armes à feu et explosifs (PIXAF) 

Adresse mail : pixaf@gendarmerie.interieur.gouv.fr 

Téléphone : +33 1 78 47 34 29 



Implementation of Regulation (EU) 98/2013 on the marketing and use of explosives precursors 
 
List of Competent Authorities and National Contact Points 
 

Document last updated on 09.08.2016 

 

Country Competent Authority 
National contact point 

for the reporting of suspicious transactions 

GERMANY Bundesministerium des Innern 

(EN: Federal Ministry of the Interior) 

http://www.bmi.bund.de/ 

Landeskriminalamt 

(EN: State Criminal Police Offices of the Länder) 

 

Emergency line: 110 

 

- Baden-Württemberg, 0711/5401-3333, stuttgart.lka@polizei.bwl.de  

- Bayern, 089/1212-0, blka@polizei.bayern.de  

- Berlin, 030/4664-950130, lka5fuedsteuerung@polizei.berlin.de 

- Brandenburg, 03334/388-0, monitoring.fdlka@polizei.brandenburg.de 

- Bremen, 0421/362-3888, landeskriminalamt@polizei.bremen.de 

- Hamburg, 040/4286-72610, lkahh26.kkvd@polizei.hamburg.de 

- Hessen, 0611/83-1186, ful.hlka@polizei.hessen.de 

- Mecklenburg-Vorpommern, 03866/64-9003, lka@polmv.de 

- Niedersachsen, 0511/26262-0, liz@lka.polizei.niedersachsen.de 

- Nordrhein-Westfalen, 0211/939-0, poststelle.lka@polizei.nrw.de 

- Rheinland-Pfalz, 06131/65-2350, lka.21.ldd@polizei.rlp.de 

- Saarland, 0681/962-2133, lpp212@polizei.slpol.de 

- Sachsen, 0351/855-0, lka@polizei.sachsen.de 

- Sachsen-Anhalt, 0391/250-0, lka@polizei.sachsen-anhalt.de 

- Schleswig-Holstein, 0431/160-0, lob.glfz@polizei.landsh.de 

- Thüringen, 0361/341-1224, auswertung.lka@polizei.thueringen.de 

GREECE Υπουργείο Παραγωγικής Ανασυγκρότησης, Περιβάλλοντος και Ενέργειας 

(EN: Hellenic Ministry of Productive Reconstruction, Environment and 

Energy) 

http://ggb.gr/ 

Ελληνική Αστυνομία 

(EN: Hellenic Police) 

Tel: +302106914916 

email: dka_opla@police.gr 
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HUNGARY Magyar Kereskedelmi Engedélyezési Hivatal 

(EN: Hungarian Trade Licensing Office) 

http://mkeh.gov.hu/ 

Nemzetgazdasági Minisztérium 

(EN: Ministry of National Economy) 

Tel. + 36 (1) 7959894 

Email: ipegfo@ngm.gov.hu  

 

Police 

Tel. 107 

Tel. 112 

Tel. 06-80-555-111 

IRELAND An Garda Síochána 

(EN: National Police Service) 

http://www.garda.ie/  

 

Department of Justice and Equality 

http://www.justice.ie/ 

An Garda Síochána  

(EN: National Police Service) 

Phone: +353 1 6661782 (office hours); or 

 Garda 24hr Confidential Line: 1800 666 111;  or 

 999 or 112 (in the event of a serious or imminent threat) 

Email: Liaisonandprotection_DV@garda.ie 

ITALY Ministero dell’Interno 

(EN: Ministry of Interior) 

http://www.interno.gov.it/ 

Ministero dell'Interno 

(EN: Ministry of Interior) 

tel.: +390646542182 

precursori@dcpc.interno.it 

LATVIA Iekšlietu ministrija - Drošības policija 

(EN: Ministry of Interior – Security Police) 

http://www.iem.gov.lv/lat/drosibas_policija/ 

 

Iekšlietu ministrija - Drošības policija 

(EN: Ministry of Interior – Security Police) 

Tel. (+371) 67208964 

E-mail: kontaktpunkts@dp.gov.lv 

LITHUANIA Respublikos vidaus reikalų ministerijos - Lietuvos Respublikos ginklų fondas 

(EN: Ministry of the Interior - Weaponry Fund of the Republic of Lithuania) 

http://www.lgf.lt/ 

Respublikos vidaus reikalų ministerijos - Lietuvos Respublikos ginklų fondas 

(EN: Ministry of the Interior - Weaponry Fund of the Republic of Lithuania) 

Phone +370 706 63 457 

Phone 112 

e-mail: info@lgf.lt 



Implementation of Regulation (EU) 98/2013 on the marketing and use of explosives precursors 
 
List of Competent Authorities and National Contact Points 
 

Document last updated on 09.08.2016 

 

Country Competent Authority 
National contact point 

for the reporting of suspicious transactions 

LUXEMBOURG Ministère d'Etat - Haut-Commissariat à la Protection Nationale 

(EN: Ministry of State – High Commission for National Protection) 

Website: http://www.hcpn.public.lu 

Police grand-ducale 

Direction générale – Service des relations internationales 

Point de contact central – INTERPOL – EUROPOL – SIRENE 

Courriel : sri@police.etat.lu   

Tel : (+352) 4997-2575 

Fax : (+352) 4997-2598 

MALTA Competition and Consumer Affairs Authority 

http://mccaa.org.mt/ 

Competition and Consumer Affairs Authority 

Tel. (+356) 23952000 

Fax : (+356) 21242420 

E-mail: info@mccaa.org.mt 

NETHERLANDS Ministerie van Veiligheid en Justitie - Nationaal Coördinator 

Terrorismebestrijding en Veiligheid 

(EN: Ministry of Security and Justice - National Coordinator for Security and 

Counterterrorism) 

http://www.nctv.nl/ 

Meldpunt Verdachte Transacties Chemicaliën 

Belastingdienst / Nationale politie 

(EN: Tax Department / national police) 

Tel. 088 154 00 00 

E-mail: precursoren@belastingdienst.nl 

NORWAY Direktoratet for samfunnssikkerhet og beredskap  

(EN: Norwegian Directorate for Civil Protection) 

http://www.dsb.no/ 

Den nasjonale enhet for bekjempelse av organisert og annen alvorlig 

kriminalitet (Kripos) 

(EN: National Criminal Investigation Service in Norway) 

Tel. + 47 23 20 80 10 

E-mail: kripos.kjemiskestoffer@politiet.no 

POLAND Ministerstwo Rozwoju 

(EN: Ministry of Economic Development) 

http://www.mr.gov.pl/ 

 

Ministerstwo Spraw Wewnętrznych i Administracji 

(EN: Ministry of Interior Affairs and Administration) 

https://mswia.gov.pl/ 

Komenda Główna Policji 

(EN: General Police Headquarters) 

ul. Puławska 148/150, 02-624 Warszawa 

tel. +48 226 012 012 

e-mail: prekursor@policja.gov.pl 



Implementation of Regulation (EU) 98/2013 on the marketing and use of explosives precursors 
 
List of Competent Authorities and National Contact Points 
 

Document last updated on 09.08.2016 

 

Country Competent Authority 
National contact point 

for the reporting of suspicious transactions 

PORTUGAL Ministério da Administração Interna - Polícia de Segurança Pública  

(EN: Ministry of Internal Administration - Public Security Police) 

http://www.psp.pt/  

Ministério da Administração Interna - Polícia de Segurança Pública  

(EN: Ministry of Internal Administration - Public Security Police) 

tlf: +351 218149716; +351213709000 

Fax: + 351 21 3874772 

E-mail: depaex@psp.pt 

ROMANIA Ministerul Afacerilor Interne 

(EN: Ministry of Internal Affairs) 

http://www.mai.gov.ro/ 

Poliția Română 

(EN: Romanian Police) 

Tel . +4021/312.78.20 

E-mail: anne@politiaromana.ro 

SLOVAKIA Ministerstvo hospodárstva 

(EN: Ministry of Economy) 

http://www.mhsr.sk 

 

Ministerstvo vnútra  

(EN: Ministry of the Interior) 

http://www.minv.sk/ 

 

Slovenská obchodná inšpekcia 

(EN: Slovak Trade Inspection) 

http://www.soi.sk/ 

 

Finančná správa 

(EN: Financial Administration) 

https://www.financnasprava.sk/ 

Ministerstvo vnútra  

(EN: Ministry of the Interior) 

Tel . 00421 - 2/9610 56201 

E-mail: prekurzoryvybusnin@minv.sk 

 

SLOVENIA Ministrstvo za zdravje - Urad Republike Slovenije za kemikalije 

(EN: Ministry of Health - Chemicals Office of the Republic of Slovenia) 

http://www.uk.gov.si/ 

Ministrstvo za notranje zadeve - POLICIJA 

(EN: Ministry of the Interior – International Police Cooperation Division) 

interpol.ljubljana@policija.si 

T. +386 1 428 4780 

T. +386 41 713 680 

T. +386 41 713 699 

Fax. +386 1 428 4790 
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SPAIN Ministerio del Interior 

(EN: Ministry of the Interior) 

http://www.interior.gob.es/ 

 

Ministerio del Interior 

Centro de Inteligencia contra el Terrorismo y el Crimen Organizado (CITCO) 

(EN: Ministry of the Interior – Intelligence Centre for countering terrorism 

and organised crime) 

Tel. +34 91 537 27 66    

Tel. +34 91 537 27 26   

Tel. +34 91 537 27 33 

E-mail: cico@interior.es  

E-mail: precursores@interior.es 

SWEDEN Myndigheten för samhällsskydd och beredskap (MSB) 

(EN: Swedish Civil Contingencies Agency) 

https://www.msb.se/ 

Polismyndigheten  

(EN: Swedish Police Authority) 

Tel. 114 14 (+46 77 114 14 00 from abroad) 

E-mail: prekursor@polisen.se 

SWITZERLAND (not officially designated) 

Federal Office of Police - fedpol 

Central office for explosives and pyrotechnics 

https://www.fedpol.admin.ch/ 

(not officially designated) 

Federal Office of Police - fedpol 

Central office for explosives and pyrotechnics 

Phone: +41 58 463 29 71 

Email: infozsp@fedpol.admin.ch 

UNITED 

KINGDOM - 

GREAT BRITAIN 

UK Home Office 

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/home-office 

Metropolitan Police Service  

Tel. 0800 789 321 

E-mail: Chemical.Reporting@Met.Police.UK 

UNITED 

KINGDOM – 

NORTHERN 

IRELAND 

Northern Ireland Office 

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/northern-ireland-office 

Police Service of Northern Ireland  

Tel. 0800 789 321 

E-mail: Chemical.reporting@psni.pnn.police.uk 

 


